
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street 

Marysville CA  95901 

     Marlene Rastetter Trustee Area 1 

     George Smith, Vice  President Trustee Area 2 

     Mary Hovey  Trustee Area 3 

     Desiree Hastey  Trustee Area 4 

     Eva Teagarden, President  Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
December 13, 2017 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 





YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, December 13, 2017 ~ 4:30 p.m. 

Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street ~ Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3. ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF THE YUBA ACTION ITEM 

COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

3.1 

3.2 

CONFIRM TIME, DATE AND PLACE OF REGULAR MEETINGS – Page 4 

Note: Currently, Regular Board Meetings are held on the second Wednesday of each month at 4:30 p.m. 

ELECTION OF PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT FOR THE TERM FROM DECEMBER 2017
TO NOVEMBER 2018
Superintendent Dr. Reveles 

 Nominations for President

Nominated: _________________________________ by ________________________________ 

Vote:  _________ Ayes _______ Nays 

Elected: ____________________________________________________ 

 Nominations for Vice-President

Nominated: ___________________________________ by _______________________________ 

Vote: _________ Ayes _______ Nays 

Elected: ____________________________________________________ 

Education Code requires that the Board take action at this meeting to set the date, time and place of their 

regular meetings and to elect one of their members to serve as President and one to serve as Vice 

President. This is also an appropriate time for the Board to make appointments to various committees.  

3.3 BOARD COMMITTEES: DESCRIPTIONS – Pages 5-6  ACTION ITEM 

AND RESPONSIBLITIES 

Superintendent Dr. Reveles 

Appoint Committee Representative to SELPA Community Advisory Committee 

Appoint Committee Representative to Superintendent’s Salary Committee 

Appoint Committee Representative to Yuba County Child Care Planning Council 

Appoint Committee Representative to Special Education Local Plan Area Superintendent’s/Operations 

Council 



2 

Appoint Committee Representative to the Yuba County Children’s Wellness and Child Abuse Prevention 

Council 

Appoint Committee Representative to the Budget Committee 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4.1 Approval of Minutes of November 8, 2017 – Pages 7-10 

4.2 Acceptance of Temporary County Certificates – Page 11 

4.3 Revised 2017-2018 Carden School Calendar – Pages 12-13 

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 

one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for further 

discussion. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on non-agenda items or to

share information with the Board. Persons wishing to address the Board are requested to fill out a “Request to

Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the secretary, Board President, or superintendent.

Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board ~ fifteen minutes total time for public input

on each item.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on

any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly

respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section

54954.3.”

6. REPORT

6.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE  INFORMATION ITEM 

DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 

TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST 

7. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

7.1 YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION INFORMATION ITEM 

CHARTER OVERSIGHT MANUAL – FIRST READ 

Bobbi Abold 

7.2 LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN – Pages 14-31 INFORMATION ITEM 

LOCAL INDICATORS FALL DASHBOARD UPDATE 

Bobbi Abold 

California has a new accountability system reported through the California School Dashboard. This new 

accountability system is an online tool that reports on multiple measures, including local and state 

indicators. As required by Local Control Accountability Plan statutes, status of the local indicators for 

priorities 1, 2, 3, 7, 8, 9 and 10 must be reported as an information item at a regularly scheduled board 

meeting. 

7.3 PLUMAS LAKE CHILD DEVELOPMENT – Pages 32-39 INFORMATION ITEM 

CENTER REPORT 

Bobbi Abold 



3 

8. FISCAL SERVICES

8.1 APPROVAL OF FIRST INTERIM REPORT FOR 2017-2018 ACTION ITEM 

Violette Begley 

The Interim Report will be distributed at the Board Meeting. This report is submitted each year in order to 

revise the budget where necessary and to give the Board and public an estimate of what our ending 

balances will be and the current financial status.  

Recommend the Board approve the Interim Report and budget revisions contained therein for 

2017-2018. 

8.2 AMEND SYSTEM FUND DESIGNATION FOR NEW ACTION ITEM 

CAPITAL OUTLAY FACILITIES FUND 

Violette Begley 

At the October 11, 2017 Board meeting, a new fund was requested and designated that it would operate 

out of Fund 40 in our accounting system. Upon further discussion of the projects, and with anticipation of 

reimbursement from the state facilities bond; the fund will be changed to Fund 35-County School 

Facilities Fund. 

Recommend the Board approve and acknowledge the change in the Fund to be used for the current 

facilities projects anticipating, but not guaranteed state reimbursement. 

8.3 REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE – Pages 40-45 ACTION ITEM 

BECAUSE OF EMERGENCY CONDITIONS (FORM J-13A) 

Violette Begley 

Our Special Education programs are requesting an ADA material decrease allowance for October 9, 2017 

from CDE because of loss of ADA the 1st day of the Cascade fire. 

Recommend the board approve the request for material decrease and sign the affidavit of the governing 

board members to complete the request to CDE. 

9. OTHER ITEMS TO COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BOARD INFORMATION ITEM 

9.1 RESOLUTION NO. 17-09 – Page 46 ACTION ITEM 

Request from Marlene Rastetter to Excuse Absence from Board Meeting on October 11, 2017 due to 

illness. 

9.2 RESOLUTION NO. 17-10 – Page 47 ACTION ITEM 

Request from George Smith to Excuse Absence from Board Meeting on October 11, 2017 due to illness. 

10. ADJOURN

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board Meeting room or to 

otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 749-4854.  

Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Superintendent’s Office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 

accessibility to the Board meeting. 

All Open Session Agenda related documents are available to the public for viewing at the Yuba County Office of Education located at 

935 14th Street, Marysville, CA  95901. 



 2018 Board Meeting Schedule 

Board Meetings held 2nd Wednesday of each 

month Beginning at 4:30 p.m.

December 13, 2017 

January 10 

February 14 

March 14 

April 11 

May 9 

June 13 

June 20* 

July 11 

August 8 

September 12 

October 10 

November 14

December 12

*Two Board Meetings in June 4



YCOE Committee Meetings 

 Superintendent’s Salary Committee

o The Superintendent Salary Committee meets annually in the Spring to review the Superintendent’s

salary and makes recommendations to the full Board.

 YCOE Special Education Local Plan Area Superintendent’s/Operations Council

o Meeting of district and county Superintendents and Special Education Directors to review

pertinent items with regards to special education

o See attached meeting schedule – YCOE Oak Room

o Open Brown Act Meeting

o Attend as public visitor

 YCOE SELPA Community Advisory Committee

o Meeting of parents, district and county special education staff and community entities.

o See attached meeting schedule – YCOE Oak Room

o Open Brown Act Meeting

o Attend as public visitor

 Child Care Planning Council

o Local bi-county committee – Yuba/Sutter Counties

o Mission to serve as the focal point for the planning and development of accessible, affordable,

quality child care and development programs for children.

o Meetings: 4th Tuesday of the month, 1-2:30 pm, Center for Education conference room

o Open Brown Act Meeting

o Attend as public visitor

 Yuba County Children’s Wellness and Child Abuse Prevention Council

o Previously the Yuba County Children’s Council

o Dr. Reveles is the Education and Early Care representative for this committee

o Mission – “Improving the well-being of children in Yuba County”

o Meetings: 1st Wednesday of the month, 8:00-9:30, Yuba County Office of Education Oak Room

o Open Brown Act Meeting

o Attend as public visitor

 Budget Committee

o The Budget Committee’s purpose is to discuss, share information and ask questions as it relates

to the county office’s budget.  The goal is to increase understanding about the budget such as

types of funding received, expenditures made within the budget and reporting format and cycles.

The information shared is to help participants gain knowledge about the budget and the budget

process.

o The Budget Committee meets on an as needed basis

5



6



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, November 8, 2017 – 4:30 p.m. 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

1. CALL TO ORDER,

ATTENDANCE,

PLEDGE OF

ALLEGIANCE

A regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of Education 

was called to order at 4:30 p.m. at the Yuba County Office 

of Education, 935 14th Street, Marysville, by President Eva 

Teagarden. 

Present were Desiree Hastey, Mary Hovey, Marlene 

Rastetter, George Smith, and Eva Teagarden.  

2. APPROVAL OF

AGENDA

Motion made by Marlene Rastetter seconded by Desiree 

Hastey to approve the agenda. 

Motion carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, 

Rastetter, Smith, and Teagarden.  

3. CONSENT AGENDA

ACTION ITEM 

3.1   Approval of Minutes of October 11, 2017  

3.2 Acceptance of Temporary County Certificates 

Motion made by Marlene Rastetter seconded by Mary 

Hovey. Motion carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, 

Hovey, Rastetter, Smith, and Teagarden. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

ON NON-AGENDA

ITEMS

There were no public comments. 

5. REPORTS

INFORMATION

ITEM

5.1 Dr. Reveles shared the following report: 

 Presented at Rotary with Carden Student

 Attended the Yuba Sutter Arts-Dia de Los Muerto

event

 Attended the Bargaining to Useable Agreement

Workshop

 Met with Assembly Member Gallagher

 Attended the Women Recognition Breakfast-Garamedi

(Susan Scott)

 Held the YCOE Harvest Celebration

 Participated in the Wheatland High School

Homecoming Parade

 Attended the Quarterly CSR-CCSESA Meeting

 Attended the Yuba Sutter Playzeum Ribbon Cutting

 Attended the Significantly Disproportionality Meeting

at Wheatland High School

 Attended the MJUSD Gang Awareness Seminar

 Met with Gary Bradford, Yuba County Board of

Supervisor, District Four

 Attended the Chamber of Commerce Breakfast, State

7



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, November 8, 2017 – 4:30 p.m. 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

of Beale AFB 

 Motivational Speaker at EDD/WIOA All Staff Meeting

 Held the District Superintendents’ Meeting

 Met with Doug Lofton, Yuba County Board of

Supervisor, District Three

 Met with Rikki Shaffer, Yuba Sutter Chamber of

Commerce

 Attended the Marysville Economic Summit

 Met with Josh Daniels, Outreach & Communications

Director from California Collaborative for Educational

Excellence

 Met with Dr. Blackthorne

Superintendent Reveles shared the District Superintendents 

are happy the Educator of the Year Award will be held this 

year. Superintendent Reveles shared that the Plumas Lake 

Child Development Center report will presented at the next 

Board meeting. 

ACTION ITEM 5.2 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2017-08 TO 

RECOGNIZE ASSEMBLY MEMBER JAMES 

GALLAGHER FOR HIS DEDICATION AND 

SERVICES ON BEHALF OF YUBA COUNTY 

Motion made by George Smith and seconded by Mary 

Hovey to adopt Resolution No. 2017-08. Roll Call vote: 

Desiree Hastey, aye; Mary Hovey, aye; Marlene Rastetter, 

aye; George Smith, aye; and Eva Teagarden, aye. Motion 

unanimously carried.  

INFORMATION ITEM 5.3 SET DATE, TIME AND PLACE FOR ANNUAL 

ORGANIZATION MEETING 

President Teagarden confirmed the Annual Organization 

Meeting is on December 13, 2017, at 4:30 p.m. at the Yuba 

County Office of Education, Oak Room, 935 14th Street, 

Marysville, California. 

ACTION ITEM 5.4 PUBLIC HEARING ON SUPERINTENDENT 

OPENERS TO EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION 

FOR 2018-2019 NEGOTIATIONS (CSEA) 

The Public Hearing was declared open at 5:05 p.m. by 

President Teagarden. This is a routine process required by 

law to allow the public an opportunity to comment on the 

8



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, November 8, 2017 – 4:30 p.m. 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Openers. There being no comments from the public, a 

motion was made by George Smith and seconded by 

Marlene Rastetter to close the Public Hearing. Motion 

carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, 

Rastetter, Smith, and Teagarden. President Teagarden 

declared the hearing closed at 5:06 p.m. 

INFORMATION ITEM 5.5 QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS 

UNIFORM COMPLAINTS 

Pursuant to Education Code §1240, the yearly Williams 

Uniform Complaints report was shared with the Board. 

Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent stated the annual 

Williams Report presentation will be presented to the 

District Board of Trustees. 

6. FISCAL SERVICES

ACTION ITEM 

6.1 TRANSFER $100,000 FROM COUNTY SCHOOL 

SERVICE FUND TO SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 

FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS 

Violette Begley, Director of Fiscal Services, referenced the 

adopted Resolution 2017-03, which is to authorize 

temporary borrowing between funds for construction 

project. The borrowing between funds is for the planning 

stage of the construction project. The reimbursement 

application has been submitted to the State; however, the 

process can take up to three years. The reimbursement 

funds are not guarantee to be reimbursed. Motion made by 

Marlene Rastetter and seconded by Mary Hovey to transfer 

$100,000 from the County School Service Fund to the 

Special Reserve Fund for the planning costs of the new Life 

Skills classroom and play area at Virginia School, various 

parking lot, modernization projects at Virginia School, and 

the modernization of a classroom at Yuba Community 

College. Motion carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, 

Hovey, Rastetter, Smith and Teagarden.  

7. EDUCATIONAL

SERVICES

ACTION ITEM 

7.1 RENEWAL OF YUBA COUNTY CAREER 

PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL (TO 

NOVEMBER 2022) 

Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent explained the 

 renewal of the Yuba County Career Preparatory 

 Charter School comes before the Board for approval 

 every five years. Motion made by George Smith and 

9



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, November 8, 2017 – 4:30 p.m. 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

seconded by Mary Hovey to approve the renewal. Motion 

carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, 

Rastetter, Smith and Teagarden. 

INFORMATION ITEM 7.2 LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN 

UPDATE (LCAP) 

Bobbi Abold gave an update on the Local Control 

Accountability Plan’s responsibilities with the districts and 

the court and community school. Bobbi gave an update on 

the NCPLN collaborative meetings.  

8. BOARD CLOSED

SESSION

8.1 BOARD WILL RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

TO DISCUSS THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

4979 OLIVEHURST AVENUE, OLIVEHURST, CA 

(APN: 013-041-022): 

The announcement of Closed Session was called at 5:33 

p.m. by President Teagarden.

9. RECONVENE TO

OPEN SESSION

The announcement to reconvene to Open Session was 

called at 5:49 p.m. by President Teagarden. 

10. REPORT OF

ACTION TAKEN IN

CLOSED SESSION

President Teagarden reported there were no action to 

report. 

11. OTHER ITEMS TO

COME TO THE

ATTENTION OF THE

BOARD

There were no other items to come to the attention of the 

Board. 

12. ADJOURNMENT Meeting was adjourned at 5:50 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Yuba County Office of Education 

10



11



2
0
1
7
- 
2
0
1
8
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 C

A
L

E
N

D
A

R
 

 H
a
rr

y
 P

.B
. 

C
a
rd

e
n

 
 2

2
6
 S

tu
d
e

n
t 
A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

c
e
 D

a
y
s
 

 1
8
1
 I

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

a
l 
S

ta
ff
 W

o
rk

 D
a

y
s
 

D
ra

ft
 –

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
8
, 

2
0
1

7
 

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0
1
7
 

2
0
 s

tu
d

e
n

t/
0
 s

ta
ff

 
  

A
U

G
U

S
T

 
2
2
/1

4
  

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 

2
0
/2

0
  
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 
2
2
/2

2

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
h

 
F

 
M

 
T

 
W

 
T

h
 

F
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
h

 
F

 
M

 
T

 
W

 
T

h
 

F
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

*1
*

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

*6
*

1
0
 

1
1
 

1
2
 

1
3
 

1
4
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

1
0
 

1
1
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

*8
*

9
 

1
0
 

1
1
 

1
2
 

*1
3

*

1
7
 

1
8
 

1
9
 

2
0
 

2
1
 

(1
4
) 

1
5

 
1
6
 

1
7
 

*1
8
*

1
1
 

1
2
 

1
3
 

1
4
 

*1
5
*

1
6
 

1
7
 

1
8
 

1
9
 

*2
0

*

2
4
 

2
5
 

2
6
 

2
7
 

2
8
 

2
1
 

2
2
 

2
3
 

2
4
 

*2
5
*

1
8
 

1
9
 

2
0
 

2
1
 

*2
2
*

2
3
 

2
4
 

2
5
 

2
6
 

*2
7

*

3
1
 

2
8
 

2
9
 

3
0
 

3
1
 

2
5
 

2
6
 

2
7
 

2
8
 

*2
9
*

3
0
 

3
1
 

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 
1
6
/1

6
  

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 
1
1
/1

1
  

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

8
 

2
0
/1

7
  

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 
1
8
/1

8

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
h

 
F

 
M

 
T

 
W

 
T

h
 

F
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
h

 
F

 
M

 
T

 
W

 
T

h
 

F
 

1
 

2
 

*3
*

*1
*

1
 

2
 

(3
)

4
5
 

1
 

*2
*

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

1
0

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

*8
*

8
 

9
 

1
0
 

1
1
 

*1
2
*

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

*9
*

1
3
 

1
4
 

1
5
 

1
6
 

*1
7

*
1
1
 

1
2
 

1
3
 

1
4
 

*1
5

*
1
5
 

1
6
 

1
7
 

1
8
 

*1
9
*

1
2
 

1
3
 

1
4
 

1
5
 

*1
6

*

2
0
 

2
1
 

2
2
 

2
3
 

2
4

1
8
 

1
9
 

2
0
 

2
1
 

2
2

2
2
 

2
3
 

2
4
 

2
5
 

*2
6
*

1
9
 

2
0
 

2
1
 

2
2
 

*2
3

*

2
7
 

2
8
 

2
9
 

3
0
 

2
5
 

2
6
 

2
7
 

2
8
 

2
9

2
9
 

3
0
 

3
1
 

2
6
 

2
7
 

2
8
 

 M
A

R
C

H
 

2
1
/2

1
 A

P
R

IL
  

1
6
/1

6
  
M

A
Y

 
2
2
/2

2
  

J
U

N
E

 2
0
1
8
 

1
9
/4

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
h

 
F

 
M

 
T

 
W

 
T

h
 

F
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
h

 
F

 
M

 
T

 
W

 
T

h
 

F
 

1
 

*2
*

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

*4
*

*1
*

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

*9
*

9
 

1
0
 

1
1
 

1
2
 

*1
3
*

7
 

8
 

9
 

1
0
 

*1
1
*

4
 

5
 

*6
*

7
 

8

1
2
 

1
3
 

1
4
 

1
5
 

*1
6

*
1
6
 

1
7
 

1
8
 

1
9
 

*2
0
*

1
4
 

1
5
 

1
6
 

1
7
 

*1
8

*
1
1
 

1
2
 

1
3
 

1
4
 

1
5

1
9
 

2
0
 

2
1
 

2
2
 

*2
3
*

2
3
 

2
4
 

2
5
 

2
6
 

*2
7
*

2
1
 

2
2
 

2
3
 

2
4
 

*2
5
*

1
8
 

1
9
 

2
0
 

2
1
 

2
2

2
6
 

2
7
 

2
8
 

2
9
 

3
0

3
0
 

2
8
 

2
9
 

3
0
 

3
1
 

2
5
 

2
6
 

2
7
 

2
8
 

2
9

K
E

Y
 D

A
T

E
S

 

S
ta

ff
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

D
a

y
s
 

(S
tu

d
e

n
ts

 N
o

t 
in

 A
tt

e
n
d

a
n

c
e
) 

( 
  
) 

 S
ta

ff
 W

o
rk

 D
a

y
: 

A
u
g

u
s
t 

1
4
, 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
 

F
ir
s
t 

&
 L

a
s
t 
D

a
y
 o

f 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
  

A
u
g

u
s
t 

1
5
, 
J
u

n
e

 6
 

M
in

im
u

m
 D

a
y
s
 

*
* 

A
u

g
. 

1
8
, 

2
5

S
e

p
t.

 1
, 
8

, 
1

5
, 

2
2

, 
2
9

  
O

c
t.

 6
, 

1
3

, 
2
0

, 
2

7
N

o
v
. 

3
, 

1
7
 

D
e

c
. 

1
, 
8

, 
1
5

J
a

n
. 
1

2
, 
1

9
, 

2
6
 

F
e
b

. 
2

, 
9

, 
1
6

, 
2
3

M
a

rc
h

 2
, 

9
, 

1
6

, 
2

3
  

  
 

A
p

ri
l 
1

3
, 

2
0
, 

2
7

M
a

y
 4

, 
1

1
, 

1
8

, 
2

5
  

  
J
u

n
e

 1
, 

6

S
u

m
m

e
r 

S
e

s
s
io

n
 2

0
1

7
 

W
in

te
r 

S
e

s
s
io

n
 2

0
1

8
 

S
u

m
m

e
r 

S
e

s
s
io

n
 2

0
1

8
 

J
u

n
e

 1
1

 -
 A

u
g
u

s
t 

1
1
 (

J
u

ly
 4

 H
o
lid

a
y
) 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 3
 -

 5
 

J
u

n
e

 1
1

 -
 A

u
g
u

s
t 
(d

a
y
 t

b
d

) 
(J

u
ly

 4
 H

o
lid

a
y
) 

H
O

L
ID

A
Y

S
/S

C
H

O
O

L
 N

O
T

 I
N

 S
E

S
S

IO
N

 

J
u

ly
 4

 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e
 D

a
y
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

4
 

L
a
b

o
r 

D
a

y
 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

1
0
 

V
e

te
ra

n
s
 D

a
y
 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0
 -

 2
4
 

T
h

a
n
k
s
g

iv
in

g
 R

e
c
e
s
s
 

D
e

c
e
m

b
e
r 

1
8
 -

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
 

W
in

te
r 

R
e

c
e
s
s
 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
5
 

M
a

rt
in

 L
u

th
e
r 

K
in

g
 D

a
y
 

F
e
b

ru
a

ry
 1

2
 

L
in

c
o
ln

’s
 B

ir
th

d
a

y
 

F
e
b

ru
a

ry
 1

9
 

W
a
s
h

in
g
to

n
’s

 B
ir
th

d
a

y
 

M
a

rc
h

 3
0
 -

 A
p
ri
l 
6
 

S
p

ri
n
g

 R
e
c
e

s
s
 

M
a

y
 2

8
 

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
D

a
y
 

J
u

n
e

 7
 -

 8
 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
N

o
t 

in
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 

12



To: Bobbi Abold 

From: Chris Meyer 

Date: 11.29.17 

Re: Proposal to change Harry P. B. Carden 2017-18 school calendar 

Rationale: 

Change January 3, 2018 from a school day to an in-service day to allow staff to conduct a model school 

program visit to the Yolo County Office of Education Court school program. Afterward, staff will return 

to work to discuss which research based practices can be implemented at Harry P.B. Carden School to 

align with the recommendations that were made by our WASC visiting team.   

1) WASC Action Plan Implementation

a. Align standards with curriculum and assessment

b. Write A-G Courses

c. Develop comprehensive system of formative assessment and targeted intervention

d. Collaborate with Community College, and Community Organizations

2) Court School Program Evaluation and Development

a. Model program site visits

b. Research and implementation of best practices to improve student achievement

3) Juvenile Court School calendar year Ed Code Section 48645.3(b)

a. Juvenile court schools shall not be closed on any weekday of the calendar year, except

those weekdays adopted by the county board of education as school holidays or set

aside by the county board of education for in-service purposes. However, the county

board of education may close juvenile court schools when it deems the closing is

necessary to accommodate contingencies.

13



California School Dashboard Technical Guide 2016-17 School Year 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/cm/documents/dashboardguidespring17.pdf 

As noted on page 16 in the section titled "Accessing the California School Dashboard," the bottom of the 

Equity Report will contain data reported for local indicators. The local indicators only apply at  

the LEA level. 

To meet the LCFF statutory requirements, the new accountability system includes standards for local 

indicators to help LEAs measure and report their progress. For each local indicator reported in the  

Equity Report, LEAs must complete the following steps to meet the approved standards: 

1. Measure their progress using locally available information,

2. Report the results to the LEA's local governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting of the

local governing board, and

3. Upload and publically report the results through the Dashboard

LEAs measure progress by completing local self-reflection tools or the self-reflection tools  

provided by the Dashboard, or from a menu of local measures, and report these results to local 

governing boards, stakeholders and members of the public. After the completion of the  

self-assessment/local measure options  and reporting of progress, LEAs will use the 

following criteria to assess its performance: 

* Met

* Not Met

* Not Met for Two or More Years (red)

14

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/cm/documents/dashboardguidespring17.pdf


12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 1

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

1
1/

2

H
om

e 
/ 

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

/ 
Lo

ca
l D

at
a 

Su
bm

itt
ed

 fo
r P

rio
rit

y 
1 

(B
as

ic
s)

Lo
ca

l D
at

a 
Su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r P
rio

rit
y 

1 
(B

as
ic

s)

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

C
ou

nt
y

En
ro

llm
en

t: 
22

4
So

ci
oe

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 D
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
: 7

7%
En

gl
is

h 
Le

ar
ne

rs
: 9

%
Fo

st
er

 Y
ou

th
: N

/A
G

ra
de

 S
pa

n:
 K

-1
2

C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
l: 

N
o

R
ep

or
tin

g
Ye

ar
:

Sp
rin

g 
20

17

Eq
ui

ty
 R

ep
or

t
St

at
us

 a
nd

 C
ha

ng
e 

R
ep

or
t

D
et

ai
le

d 
R

ep
or

ts
St

ud
en

t G
ro

up
 R

ep
or

t

Ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 A
ss

ig
ne

d 
Te

ac
he

rs
, A

cc
es

s 
to

 C
ur

ric
ul

um
-A

lig
ne

d 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l M

at
er

ia
ls

, a
nd

 S
af

e,
 C

le
an

an
d 

Fu
nc

tio
na

l S
ch

oo
l F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

(P
rio

rit
y 

1)

Th
is

 p
ag

e 
di

sp
la

ys
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y 

on
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
r f

or
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 a
ss

ig
ne

d 
te

ac
he

rs
, a

cc
es

s 
to

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
-a

lig
ne

d 
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l m

at
er

ia
ls

, a
nd

 s
af

e,
 c

le
an

 a
nd

 fu
nc

tio
na

l s
ch

oo
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

(P
rio

rit
y 

1)
.

St
an

da
rd

: L
oc

al
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y 

an
nu

al
ly

 m
ea

su
re

s 
its

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

W
illi

am
s 

se
ttl

em
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 a

t 1
00

%
 a

t a
ll 

of
 it

s 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ite

s,
 a

s
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

, a
nd

 p
ro

m
pt

ly
 a

dd
re

ss
es

 a
ny

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

or
 o

th
er

 d
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
 y

ea
r, 

as
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

; a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
an

nu
al

ly
 o

n 
pr

og
re

ss
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

is
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

to
 it

s 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

ni
ng

 b
oa

rd
 a

nd
 to

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
an

d 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
ru

br
ic

s.

N
um

be
r/p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 m
is

as
si

gn
m

en
ts

 o
f t

ea
ch

er
s 

of
 E

ng
lis

h 
le

ar
ne

rs
, t

ot
al

 te
ac

he
r m

is
as

si
gn

m
en

ts
, a

nd
 v

ac
an

t t
ea

ch
er

 p
os

iti
on

s:

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 2
9%

 o
f t

ea
ch

er
s 

ar
e 

no
t h

ig
hl

y 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 in

 2
01

7-
1

N
um

be
r/p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
ou

t a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

co
pi

es
 o

f s
ta

nd
ar

ds
-a

lig
ne

d 
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l m

at
er

ia
ls

 fo
r u

se
 a

t s
ch

oo
l a

nd
 a

t h
om

e:

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 0
%

 o
f s

tu
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

w
ith

ou
t a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
ei

r o
w

n 
co

p

H
om

e
FA

Q
R

es
ou

rc
es

G
lo

ss
ar

y
Tr

an
sl

at
e

Se
ar

ch

15



12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 1

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

1
2/

2

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

r c
om

m
en

ts
? 

Se
nd

 th
em

 to
 lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

 (m
ai

lto
:lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

)

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

01
7 

©
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n

N
um

be
r o

f i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

st
an

ce
s 

w
he

re
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

do
 n

ot
 m

ee
t t

he
 “

go
od

 re
pa

ir”
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
de

fic
ie

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
ex

tr
em

e 
de

fic
ie

nc
ie

s)
:

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 0

16

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 2

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

2
1/

4

H
om

e 
/ 

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

/ 
Lo

ca
l D

at
a 

Su
bm

itt
ed

 fo
r P

rio
rit

y 
2 

(Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 A
ca

de
m

ic
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

)

Lo
ca

l D
at

a 
Su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r P
rio

rit
y 

2 
(Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 A

ca
de

m
ic

St
an

da
rd

s)

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

C
ou

nt
y

En
ro

llm
en

t: 
22

4
So

ci
oe

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 D
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
: 7

7%
En

gl
is

h 
Le

ar
ne

rs
: 9

%
Fo

st
er

 Y
ou

th
: N

/A
G

ra
de

 S
pa

n:
 K

-1
2

C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
l: 

N
o

R
ep

or
tin

g
Ye

ar
:

Sp
rin

g 
20

17

Eq
ui

ty
 R

ep
or

t
St

at
us

 a
nd

 C
ha

ng
e 

R
ep

or
t

D
et

ai
le

d 
R

ep
or

ts
St

ud
en

t G
ro

up
 R

ep
or

t

Se
lf-

R
ef

le
ct

io
n 

To
ol

 fo
r I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 S
ta

te
 A

ca
de

m
ic

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 (P

rio
rit

y 
2)

Th
is

 p
ag

e 
di

sp
la

ys
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y 

on
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
r f

or
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 s

ta
te

 a
ca

de
m

ic
st

an
da

rd
s 

(P
rio

rit
y 

2)
.

St
an

da
rd

: L
oc

al
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y 

an
nu

al
ly

 m
ea

su
re

s 
its

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
st

at
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 re

po
rts

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 to

 it
s 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

oa
rd

at
 a

 re
gu

la
rly

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

oa
rd

 a
nd

 to
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

ru
br

ic
s.

LE
As

 c
ho

se
 to

 e
ith

er
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 n
ar

ra
tiv

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 th

ei
r p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 s

ta
te

 a
ca

de
m

ic
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
lo

ca
lly

 s
el

ec
te

d 
m

ea
su

re
s 

or
to

ol
s,

 o
r t

o 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

re
fle

ct
io

n 
to

ol
.

O
pt

io
n 

2:
 R

ef
le

ct
io

n 
To

ol
 (C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n)
R

ec
en

tly
 A

do
pt

ed
 A

ca
de

m
ic

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
/o

r C
ur

ric
ul

um
 F

ra
m

ew
or

ks

1.
Lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y’

s 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l l

ea
rn

in
g 

fo
r t

ea
ch

in
g 

to
 th

e 
re

ce
nt

ly
 a

do
pt

ed
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
/o

r c
ur

ric
ul

um
fr

am
ew

or
ks

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
be

lo
w

.

H
om

e
FA

Q
R

es
ou

rc
es

G
lo

ss
ar

y
Tr

an
sl

at
e

Se
ar

ch

17



12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 2

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

2
2/

4

R
at

in
g 

Sc
al

e 
(lo

w
es

t t
o 

hi
gh

es
t):

 1
 –

 E
xp

lo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
Ph

as
e;

 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t; 

3 
– 

In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 5
 –

 F
ul

l
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y

En
gl

is
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 A
rt

s 
– 

C
om

m
on

 C
or

e 
St

at
e 

St
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r E
ng

lis
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 A
rt

s

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 3
 –

 In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

En
gl

is
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t (
A

lig
ne

d 
to

 E
ng

lis
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 A
rt

s 
St

an
da

rd
s)

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 3
 –

 In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
– 

C
om

m
on

 C
or

e 
St

at
e 

St
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r M
at

he
m

at
ic

s

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 3
 –

 In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

N
ex

t G
en

er
at

io
n 

Sc
ie

nc
e 

St
an

da
rd

s

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

H
is

to
ry

-S
oc

ia
l S

ci
en

ce

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 3
 –

 In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

2.
Lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y’

s 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 m
ak

in
g 

in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l m
at

er
ia

ls
 th

at
 a

re
 a

lig
ne

d 
to

 th
e 

re
ce

nt
ly

 a
do

pt
ed

 a
ca

de
m

ic
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

/o
r

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
 fr

am
ew

or
ks

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
be

lo
w

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 a
ll 

cl
as

sr
oo

m
s 

w
he

re
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t i
s 

ta
ug

ht
.

R
at

in
g 

Sc
al

e 
(lo

w
es

t t
o 

hi
gh

es
t):

 1
 –

 E
xp

lo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
Ph

as
e;

 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t; 

3 
– 

In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 5
 –

 F
ul

l
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y

En
gl

is
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 A
rt

s 
– 

C
om

m
on

 C
or

e 
St

at
e 

St
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r E
ng

lis
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 A
rt

s

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 3
 –

 In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

En
gl

is
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t (
A

lig
ne

d 
to

 E
ng

lis
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 A
rt

s 
St

an
da

rd
s)

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 3
 –

 In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
– 

C
om

m
on

 C
or

e 
St

at
e 

St
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r M
at

he
m

at
ic

s

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 3
 –

 In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

N
ex

t G
en

er
at

io
n 

Sc
ie

nc
e 

St
an

da
rd

s

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

H
is

to
ry

-S
oc

ia
l S

ci
en

ce

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

18



12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 2

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

2
3/

4

3.
Lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y’

s 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

po
lic

ie
s 

or
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 s

ta
ff 

in
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 a
re

as
 w

he
re

 th
ey

 c
an

 im
pr

ov
e 

in
de

liv
er

in
g 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

al
ig

ne
d 

to
 th

e 
re

ce
nt

ly
 a

do
pt

ed
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
/o

r c
ur

ric
ul

um
 fr

am
ew

or
ks

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
be

lo
w

 (e
.g

., 
co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

e 
tim

e,
fo

cu
se

d 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

 w
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

s,
 te

ac
he

r p
ai

rin
g)

R
at

in
g 

Sc
al

e 
(lo

w
es

t t
o 

hi
gh

es
t):

 1
 –

 E
xp

lo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
Ph

as
e;

 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t; 

3 
– 

In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 5
 –

 F
ul

l
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y

En
gl

is
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 A
rt

s 
– 

C
om

m
on

 C
or

e 
St

at
e 

St
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r E
ng

lis
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 A
rt

s

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

En
gl

is
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t (
A

lig
ne

d 
to

 E
ng

lis
h 

La
ng

ua
ge

 A
rt

s 
St

an
da

rd
s)

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
– 

C
om

m
on

 C
or

e 
St

at
e 

St
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r M
at

he
m

at
ic

s

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

N
ex

t G
en

er
at

io
n 

Sc
ie

nc
e 

St
an

da
rd

s

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

H
is

to
ry

-S
oc

ia
l S

ci
en

ce

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

O
th

er
 A

do
pt

ed
 A

ca
de

m
ic

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
4.

Lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

y’
s 

pr
og

re
ss

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ea
ch

 o
f t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ac
ad

em
ic

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
St

at
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
fo

r a
ll

st
ud

en
ts

.

R
at

in
g 

Sc
al

e 
(lo

w
es

t t
o 

hi
gh

es
t):

 1
 –

 E
xp

lo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
Ph

as
e;

 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t; 

3 
– 

In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 5
 –

 F
ul

l
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y

C
ar

ee
r T

ec
hn

ic
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 3
 –

 In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

H
ea

lth
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

C
on

te
nt

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

Ph
ys

ic
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
M

od
el

 C
on

te
nt

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 3
 –

 In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

Vi
su

al
 a

nd
 P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
A

rt
s

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

19



12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 2

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

2
4/

4

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

r c
om

m
en

ts
? 

Se
nd

 th
em

 to
 lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

 (m
ai

lto
:lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

)

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

01
7 

©
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n

W
or

ld
 L

an
gu

ag
e

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Su
pp

or
t f

or
 T

ea
ch

er
s 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
to

rs
5.

Th
e 

lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

y’
s 

su
cc

es
s 

at
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ith

 te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 s
ch

oo
l a

dm
in

is
tr

at
or

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

20
15

-1
6 

sc
ho

ol
ye

ar
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 s
um

m
er

 2
01

5)
.

R
at

in
g 

Sc
al

e 
(lo

w
es

t t
o 

hi
gh

es
t):

 1
 –

 E
xp

lo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
Ph

as
e;

 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t; 

3 
– 

In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 5
 –

 F
ul

l
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y

Id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 le

ar
ni

ng
 n

ee
ds

 o
f g

ro
up

s 
of

 te
ac

he
rs

 o
r s

ta
ff 

as
 a

 w
ho

le

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 le

ar
ni

ng
 n

ee
ds

 o
f i

nd
iv

id
ua

l t
ea

ch
er

s

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 te
ac

he
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

no
t y

et
 m

as
te

re
d

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

20

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 3

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

3
1/

2

H
om

e 
/ 

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

/ 
Lo

ca
l D

at
a 

Su
bm

itt
ed

 fo
r P

rio
rit

y 
3 

(P
ar

en
t E

ng
ag

em
en

t)

Lo
ca

l D
at

a 
Su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r P
rio

rit
y 

3 
(P

ar
en

t E
ng

ag
em

en
t)

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

C
ou

nt
y

En
ro

llm
en

t: 
22

4
So

ci
oe

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 D
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
: 7

7%
En

gl
is

h 
Le

ar
ne

rs
: 9

%
Fo

st
er

 Y
ou

th
: N

/A
G

ra
de

 S
pa

n:
 K

-1
2

C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
l: 

N
o

R
ep

or
tin

g
Ye

ar
:

Sp
rin

g 
20

17

Eq
ui

ty
 R

ep
or

t
St

at
us

 a
nd

 C
ha

ng
e 

R
ep

or
t

D
et

ai
le

d 
R

ep
or

ts
St

ud
en

t G
ro

up
 R

ep
or

t

Se
lf-

R
ef

le
ct

io
n 

To
ol

 fo
r P

ar
en

t E
ng

ag
em

en
t (

Pr
io

rit
y 

3)

Th
is

 p
ag

e 
di

sp
la

ys
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y 

on
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
r f

or
 p

ar
en

t e
ng

ag
em

en
t (

Pr
io

rit
y 

3)
.

St
an

da
rd

: L
oc

al
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y 

an
nu

al
ly

 m
ea

su
re

s 
its

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

: (
1)

 s
ee

ki
ng

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 p

ar
en

ts
 in

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g;
 a

nd
 (2

) p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

pa
re

nt
al

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 a
nd

 re
po

rts
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 to
 it

s 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

ni
ng

 b
oa

rd
 a

t a
 re

gu
la

rly
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

ni
ng

 b
oa

rd
 a

nd
 to

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s
an

d 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
ru

br
ic

s.

Th
e 

lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

y 
w

as
 a

sk
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 n
ar

ra
tiv

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 it

s 
pr

og
re

ss
 to

w
ar

d 
(1

) s
ee

ki
ng

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 p

ar
en

ts
/g

ua
rd

ia
ns

 in
 s

ch
oo

l a
nd

 d
is

tri
ct

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g;

 a
nd

 (2
) p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
pa

re
nt

al
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

Th
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
is

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 e

ith
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
lle

ct
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

su
rv

ey
s 

of
 p

ar
en

ts
/g

ua
rd

ia
ns

 o
r o

th
er

 lo
ca

l m
ea

su
re

s.
 A

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e

re
sp

on
se

, t
he

 lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

y 
w

as
 a

sk
ed

 to
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

w
hy

 it
 c

ho
se

 th
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 m
ea

su
re

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

w
he

th
er

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
on

 th
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 m
ea

su
re

 is
re

la
te

d 
to

 g
oa

ls
 it

 h
as

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

fo
r o

th
er

 L
oc

al
 C

on
tro

l F
un

di
ng

 F
or

m
ul

a 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

in
 it

s 
Lo

ca
l C

on
tro

l a
nd

 A
cc

ou
nt

ab
ilit

y 
Pl

an
.

O
pt

io
n 

2:
 L

oc
al

 M
ea

su
re

s
Th

e 
lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y 

w
as

 a
sk

ed
 to

 s
um

m
ar

iz
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:

1 .
Th

e 
lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y’

s 
pr

og
re

ss
 o

n 
at

 le
as

t o
ne

 m
ea

su
re

 re
la

te
d 

to
 s

ee
ki

ng
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 p
ar

en
ts

/g
ua

rd
ia

ns
 in

 s
ch

oo
l a

nd
 d

is
tri

ct
 d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g;

H
om

e
FA

Q
R

es
ou

rc
es

G
lo

ss
ar

y
Tr

an
sl

at
e

Se
ar

ch

21



12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 3

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

3
2/

2

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

r c
om

m
en

ts
? 

Se
nd

 th
em

 to
 lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

 (m
ai

lto
:lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

)

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

01
7 

©
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n

2.
Th

e 
lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y’

s 
pr

og
re

ss
 o

n 
at

 le
as

t o
ne

 m
ea

su
re

 re
la

te
d 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
pa

re
nt

al
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 p

ro
gr

am
s;

 a
nd

3 .
W

hy
 th

e 
lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y 

ch
os

e 
th

e 
se

le
ct

ed
 m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

re
la

te
 to

 th
e 

go
al

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
fo

r o
th

er
 L

oc
al

 C
on

tro
l F

un
di

ng
Fo

rm
ul

a 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l C

on
tro

l a
nd

 A
cc

ou
nt

ab
ilit

y 
Pl

an
.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] Y
ub

a 
C

O
E

 c
ou

rt 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
ch

oo
l c

re
at

ed
 a

nd
 u

se
s 

lo
ca

l m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 s
ee

k 
in

pu
t f

ro
m

 p
ar

en
ts

/g
ua

rd
ia

ns
 in

 s
ch

oo
l d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g,

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

pa
re

nt
al

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 p
ro

gr
am

s.
 T

he
 lo

ca
lly

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 to

ol
s 

ar
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 o

ur
 m

os
t a

t-r
is

k 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

nd
fa

m
ili

es
.

22

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 6

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

6
1/

2

H
om

e 
/ 

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

/ 
Lo

ca
l D

at
a 

Su
bm

itt
ed

 fo
r P

rio
rit

y 
6 

(L
oc

al
 C

lim
at

e 
Su

rv
ey

)

Lo
ca

l D
at

a 
Su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r P
rio

rit
y 

6 
(L

oc
al

 C
lim

at
e 

Su
rv

ey
)

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

C
ou

nt
y

En
ro

llm
en

t: 
22

4
So

ci
oe

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 D
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
: 7

7%
En

gl
is

h 
Le

ar
ne

rs
: 9

%
Fo

st
er

 Y
ou

th
: N

/A
G

ra
de

 S
pa

n:
 K

-1
2

C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
l: 

N
o

R
ep

or
tin

g
Ye

ar
:

Sp
rin

g 
20

17

Eq
ui

ty
 R

ep
or

t
St

at
us

 a
nd

 C
ha

ng
e 

R
ep

or
t

D
et

ai
le

d 
R

ep
or

ts
St

ud
en

t G
ro

up
 R

ep
or

t

Sc
ho

ol
 C

lim
at

e 
(P

rio
rit

y 
6)

Th
is

 p
ag

e 
di

sp
la

ys
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y 

on
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
r f

or
 s

ch
oo

l c
lim

at
e 

(P
rio

rit
y 

6)
.

St
an

da
rd

: L
oc

al
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y 

ad
m

in
is

te
rs

 a
 lo

ca
l c

lim
at

e 
su

rv
ey

 a
t l

ea
st

 e
ve

ry
 o

th
er

 y
ea

r t
ha

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

va
lid

 m
ea

su
re

 o
f p

er
ce

pt
io

ns
 o

f s
ch

oo
l s

af
et

y 
an

d
co

nn
ec

te
dn

es
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 H

ea
lth

y 
Ki

ds
 S

ur
ve

y,
 to

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 g
ra

de
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

gr
ad

e 
sp

an
(s

) t
ha

t t
he

 lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

y 
se

rv
es

(e
.g

., 
K-

5,
 6

-8
, 9

-1
2)

, a
nd

 re
po

rts
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 to
 it

s 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

ni
ng

 b
oa

rd
 a

t a
 re

gu
la

rly
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

ni
ng

 b
oa

rd
 a

nd
 to

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
an

d
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

ru
br

ic
s.

Th
e 

lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

y 
w

as
 a

sk
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 n
ar

ra
tiv

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

an
d 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f a

 lo
ca

l c
lim

at
e 

su
rv

ey
 th

at
 c

ap
tu

re
s 

a 
va

lid
m

ea
su

re
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

 p
er

ce
pt

io
ns

 o
f s

ch
oo

l s
af

et
y 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
te

dn
es

s 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 g
ra

de
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

gr
ad

e 
sp

an
 (e

.g
., 

K-
5,

 6
-8

, 9
-1

2)
.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] Y
ub

a 
C

O
E

 a
dm

in
is

te
rs

 th
e 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 H

ea
lth

y 
K

id
s 

S
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

re
po

rts
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
B

oa
rd

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

at
 a

 re
gu

la
rly

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
m

ee
tin

g,
 a

nd
 to

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
an

d 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

.

H
om

e
FA

Q
R

es
ou

rc
es

G
lo

ss
ar

y
Tr

an
sl

at
e

Se
ar

ch

23



12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 6

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

6
2/

2

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

r c
om

m
en

ts
? 

Se
nd

 th
em

 to
 lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

 (m
ai

lto
:lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

)

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

01
7 

©
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n

24

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 9

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

9
1/

2

H
om

e 
/ 

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

/ 
Lo

ca
l D

at
a 

Su
bm

itt
ed

 fo
r P

rio
rit

y 
9 

(C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r E
xp

el
le

d 
St

ud
en

ts
)

Lo
ca

l D
at

a 
Su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r P
rio

rit
y 

9 
(C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r

Ex
pe

lle
d 

St
ud

en
ts

)

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

C
ou

nt
y

En
ro

llm
en

t: 
22

4
So

ci
oe

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 D
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
: 7

7%
En

gl
is

h 
Le

ar
ne

rs
: 9

%
Fo

st
er

 Y
ou

th
: N

/A
G

ra
de

 S
pa

n:
 K

-1
2

C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
l: 

N
o

R
ep

or
tin

g
Ye

ar
:

Sp
rin

g 
20

17

Eq
ui

ty
 R

ep
or

t
St

at
us

 a
nd

 C
ha

ng
e 

R
ep

or
t

D
et

ai
le

d 
R

ep
or

ts
St

ud
en

t G
ro

up
 R

ep
or

t

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r E
xp

el
le

d 
St

ud
en

ts
 –

 C
O

E 
O

nl
y 

(P
rio

rit
y 

9)

Th
is

 p
ag

e 
di

sp
la

ys
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

un
ty

 o
ffi

ce
 o

f e
du

ca
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r e
xp

el
le

d 
st

ud
en

ts
 (P

rio
rit

y 
9)

.

St
an

da
rd

: C
ou

nt
y 

of
fic

e 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

nu
al

ly
 m

ea
su

re
s 

its
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 c

oo
rd

in
at

in
g 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

as
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

od
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

48
92

6 
an

d 
re

po
rts

 th
e

re
su

lts
 to

 it
s 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

oa
rd

 a
t a

 re
gu

la
rly

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

oa
rd

 a
nd

 to
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n

ru
br

ic
s.

Th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

w
as

 a
sk

ed
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

de
gr

ee
 o

f i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 c
oo

rd
in

at
in

g 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
fo

r e
xp

el
le

d 
st

ud
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

co
un

ty
.

R
at

in
g 

Sc
al

e 
(lo

w
es

t t
o 

hi
gh

es
t):

 1
 –

 E
xp

lo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
Ph

as
e;

 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t; 

3 
– 

In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 5
 –

 F
ul

l
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y

1.
Th

e 
st

at
us

 o
f t

rie
nn

ia
l p

la
n 

fo
r p

ro
vi

di
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 a

ll 
ex

pe
lle

d 
st

ud
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

co
un

ty
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

:

a.
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f r
eq

ui
re

d 
da

ta
.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

H
om

e
FA

Q
R

es
ou

rc
es

G
lo

ss
ar

y
Tr

an
sl

at
e

Se
ar

ch

25



12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 9

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

9
2/

2

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

r c
om

m
en

ts
? 

Se
nd

 th
em

 to
 lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

 (m
ai

lto
:lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

)

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

01
7 

©
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n

b.
Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 fo
r e

xp
el

le
d 

pu
pi

ls
, g

ap
s 

in
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 e
xp

el
le

d 
pu

pi
ls

, a
nd

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

fo
r f

ill
in

g 
th

os
e

se
rv

ic
e 

ga
ps

.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

c.
Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 fo

r p
up

ils
 w

ho
 a

re
 e

xp
el

le
d 

an
d 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 d
is

tr
ic

t c
om

m
un

ity
 d

ay
 s

ch
oo

l p
ro

gr
am

s,
 b

ut
 w

ho
 fa

il 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

te
rm

s 
an

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

of
 th

ei
r r

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

 o
r w

ho
 p

os
e 

a 
da

ng
er

 to
 o

th
er

 d
is

tr
ic

t p
up

ils
.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

2.
Th

e 
de

gr
ee

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

co
or

di
na

te
s 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 tr

ie
nn

ia
l p

la
n 

w
ith

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l

ag
en

ci
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

un
ty

.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

3.
Th

e 
de

gr
ee

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

on
go

in
g 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

po
lic

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t f
or

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
t r

ef
er

ra
l p

ro
ce

ss
fo

r l
oc

al
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 to

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

or
 o

th
er

 p
ro

gr
am

 o
pt

io
ns

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 d

is
se

m
in

at
io

n 
to

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
ge

nc
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 a

 m
en

u 
of

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
co

nt
in

uu
m

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r e

xp
el

le
d 

st
ud

en
ts

.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

4.
Th

e 
de

gr
ee

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
m

em
or

an
du

m
 o

f u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

of
 p

ar
tia

l c
re

di
t

po
lic

ie
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

di
st

ric
t o

f r
es

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 o
ffi

ce
 o

f e
du

ca
tio

n.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

26

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 1

0

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

10
1/

3

H
om

e 
/ 

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

/ 
Lo

ca
l D

at
a 

Su
bm

itt
ed

 fo
r P

rio
rit

y 
10

 (C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r F
os

te
r Y

ou
th

)

Lo
ca

l D
at

a 
Su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r P
rio

rit
y 

10
 (C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r

Fo
st

er
 Y

ou
th

)

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

C
ou

nt
y

En
ro

llm
en

t: 
22

4
So

ci
oe

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 D
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
: 7

7%
En

gl
is

h 
Le

ar
ne

rs
: 9

%
Fo

st
er

 Y
ou

th
: N

/A
G

ra
de

 S
pa

n:
 K

-1
2

C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
l: 

N
o

R
ep

or
tin

g
Ye

ar
:

Sp
rin

g 
20

17

Eq
ui

ty
 R

ep
or

t
St

at
us

 a
nd

 C
ha

ng
e 

R
ep

or
t

D
et

ai
le

d 
R

ep
or

ts
St

ud
en

t G
ro

up
 R

ep
or

t

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r F
os

te
r Y

ou
th

 –
 C

O
E 

O
nl

y 
(P

rio
rit

y 
10

)

Th
is

 p
ag

e 
di

sp
la

ys
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

un
ty

 o
ffi

ce
 o

f e
du

ca
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

lo
ca

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

r f
or

 th
e 

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r f

os
te

r y
ou

th
(P

rio
rit

y 
10

).

St
an

da
rd

: C
ou

nt
y 

of
fic

e 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

nu
al

ly
 m

ea
su

re
s 

its
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 c

oo
rd

in
at

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r f

os
te

r y
ou

th
 a

nd
 re

po
rts

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 to

 it
s 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

oa
rd

at
 a

 re
gu

la
rly

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

oa
rd

 a
nd

 to
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

ru
br

ic
s 

w
eb

-b
as

ed
 s

ys
te

m
 (C

al
ifo

rn
ia

Sc
ho

ol
 D

as
hb

oa
rd

).

Th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

w
as

 a
sk

ed
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

de
gr

ee
 o

f i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 c
oo

rd
in

at
in

g 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
fo

r f
os

te
r y

ou
th

 in
 th

e 
co

un
ty

.

R
at

in
g 

Sc
al

e 
(lo

w
es

t t
o 

hi
gh

es
t):

 1
 –

 E
xp

lo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
Ph

as
e;

 2
 –

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t; 

3 
– 

In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n;

 5
 –

 F
ul

l
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y

1.
Th

e 
de

gr
ee

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

on
go

in
g 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
po

lic
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f f
or

m
al

iz
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
ar

in
g 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 c

hi
ld

 w
el

fa
re

, p
ro

ba
tio

n,
 lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
ie

s,
 th

e 
co

ur
ts

, a
nd

 o
th

er
or

ga
ni

za
tio

ns
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
th

e 
pr

op
er

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l p

la
ce

m
en

t o
f f

os
te

r y
ou

th
 (e

.g
., 

sc
ho

ol
 o

f o
rig

in
 v

er
su

s 
cu

rr
en

t r
es

id
en

ce
,

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 v

er
su

s 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
sc

ho
ol

, a
nd

 re
gu

la
r v

er
su

s 
sp

ec
ia

l e
du

ca
tio

n)
.

H
om

e
FA

Q
R

es
ou

rc
es

G
lo

ss
ar

y
Tr

an
sl

at
e

Se
ar

ch

27



12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 1

0

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

10
2/

3

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

2.
Th

e 
de

gr
ee

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

bu
ilt

 c
ap

ac
ity

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

y,
 p

ro
ba

tio
n,

 c
hi

ld
 w

el
fa

re
, a

nd
 o

th
er

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

 fo
r p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
sc

ho
ol

-b
as

ed
 s

up
po

rt
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 fo
r f

os
te

r y
ou

th
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l o

ut
co

m
es

 (e
.g

.,
pr

ov
id

e 
re

gu
la

r p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

Fo
st

er
 Y

ou
th

 L
ia

is
on

s 
to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
ad

eq
ua

te
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r f

os
te

r y
ou

th
).

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

3.
Th

e 
de

gr
ee

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

as
si

st
an

ce
 to

 lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

ie
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e
ed

uc
at

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 o

f f
os

te
r y

ou
th

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l o
ut

co
m

es
.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

4.
Th

e 
de

gr
ee

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 d
ire

ct
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r f
os

te
r y

ou
th

 in
 lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ge

nc
y 

or
 c

ou
nt

y-
op

er
at

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tr

ic
t h

as
 c

er
tif

ie
d 

th
at

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

an
no

t b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
r f

un
de

d 
us

in
g 

ot
he

r s
ou

rc
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
, b

ut
no

t l
im

ite
d 

to
, L

oc
al

 C
on

tr
ol

 F
un

di
ng

 F
or

m
ul

a,
 fe

de
ra

l, 
st

at
e 

or
 lo

ca
l f

un
di

ng
.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

5.
Th

e 
de

gr
ee

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

on
go

in
g 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
th

at
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

ex
pe

di
tio

us
 tr

an
sf

er
 o

f r
ec

or
ds

, t
ra

ns
cr

ip
ts

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 re

le
va

nt
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

6.
Th

e 
de

gr
ee

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 th

e 
co

or
di

na
tio

n 
of

 p
os

t-s
ec

on
da

ry
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r y

ou
th

 b
y 

en
ga

gi
ng

 w
ith

sy
st

em
s 

pa
rt

ne
rs

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
, b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

, c
hi

ld
 w

el
fa

re
 tr

an
si

tio
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t l

iv
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
, c

om
m

un
ity

 c
ol

le
ge

s 
or

 u
ni

ve
rs

iti
es

,
ca

re
er

 te
ch

ni
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

n,
 a

nd
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

vi
de

rs
.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

7.
Th

e 
de

gr
ee

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 to
 p

rio
rit

iz
e 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 fo
st

er
 y

ou
th

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, u
si

ng
co

m
m

un
ity

-w
id

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 th

at
 c

on
si

de
r a

ge
 g

ro
up

, g
eo

gr
ap

hi
ca

l a
re

a,
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 h

ig
he

st
 n

ee
ds

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 n
ee

ds
an

d 
pl

ac
em

en
t t

yp
e.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 4
 –

 F
ul

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

28



12
/1

/2
01

7
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
io

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 1

0

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Pr
io

rit
y/

10
3/

3

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

r c
om

m
en

ts
? 

Se
nd

 th
em

 to
 lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

 (m
ai

lto
:lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

)

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

01
7 

©
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n

8.
Th

e 
de

gr
ee

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

ha
s 

en
ga

ge
d 

in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
pl

an
 d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

an
d 

of
 c

ol
le

ct
in

g 
an

d 
an

al
yz

in
g 

lo
ca

l
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
ge

nc
y 

an
d 

co
un

ty
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n 

le
ve

l o
ut

co
m

e 
da

ta
 fo

r p
ur

po
se

s 
of

 e
va

lu
at

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r f
os

te
r y

ou
th

an
d 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l o

ut
co

m
es

 fo
r f

os
te

r y
ou

th
.

[L
EA

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

] 3
 –

 In
iti

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

29

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


11
/3

0/
20

17
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Eq
ui

ty
 R

ep
or

t

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Eq
ui

ty
R

ep
or

t
1/

2

H
om

e 
/ 

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

/ 
Eq

ui
ty

 R
ep

or
t

Eq
ui

ty
 R

ep
or

t

Yu
ba

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
- Y

ub
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Th
e 

Eq
ui

ty
 R

ep
or

t s
ho

w
s 

th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 le

ve
ls

 fo
r a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
st

at
e 

in
di

ca
to

rs
. I

t a
ls

o 
sh

ow
s 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f s
tu

de
nt

 g
ro

up
s 

th
at

 re
ce

iv
ed

 a
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 le

ve
l f

or
 e

ac
h 

in
di

ca
to

r a
nd

 h
ow

m
an

y 
of

 th
os

e 
st

ud
en

t g
ro

up
s 

ar
e 

in
 th

e 
tw

o 
lo

w
es

t p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 le
ve

ls
 (R

ed
/O

ra
ng

e)
. T

he
 to

ta
l n

um
be

r o
f s

tu
de

nt
 g

ro
up

s 
m

ay
 v

ar
y 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f g

ra
de

 le
ve

ls
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 e
ac

h 
in

di
ca

to
r.

Se
le

ct
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 u
nd

er
lin

ed
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 fo
r m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

St
at

e 
In

di
ca

to
rs

A
ll 

St
ud

en
ts

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

To
ta

l S
tu

de
nt

 G
ro

up
s

St
ud

en
t G

ro
up

s 
in

 R
ed

/O
ra

ng
e

C
hr

on
ic

 A
bs

en
te

ei
sm

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Se
le

ct
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 u
nd

er
lin

ed
 lo

ca
l i

nd
ic

at
or

s 
to

 s
ee

 th
e 

lo
ca

l d
at

a 
fo

r t
ho

se
 w

ith
 a

 m
et

 ra
tin

g.

Lo
ca

l I
nd

ic
at

or
s

R
at

in
gs

Ba
si

cs
 (T

ea
ch

er
s,

 In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l M
at

er
ia

ls
, F

ac
ilit

ie
s)

M
et

()

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 A
ca

de
m

ic
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

M
et

()

Pa
re

nt
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t
M

et
()

Lo
ca

l C
lim

at
e 

Su
rv

ey
M

et
() ()

En
ro

llm
en

t: 
22

4
So

ci
oe

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 D
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
: 7

7%
En

gl
is

h 
Le

ar
ne

rs
: 9

%
Fo

st
er

 Y
ou

th
: N

/A
G

ra
de

 S
pa

n:
 K

-1
2

C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
l: 

N
o

R
ep

or
tin

g
Ye

ar
:

Sp
rin

g 
20

17

Eq
ui

ty
 R

ep
or

t
St

at
us

 a
nd

 C
ha

ng
e 

R
ep

or
t

D
et

ai
le

d 
R

ep
or

ts
St

ud
en

t G
ro

up
 R

ep
or

t

H
om

e
FA

Q
R

es
ou

rc
es

G
lo

ss
ar

y
Tr

an
sl

at
e

Se
ar

ch

30



11
/3

0/
20

17
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l D

as
hb

oa
rd

 - 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Eq
ui

ty
 R

ep
or

t

ht
tp

s:
//c

as
ch

oo
ld

as
hb

oa
rd

.o
rg

/#
/D

et
ai

ls
/5

81
05

87
00

00
00

0/
1/

Eq
ui

ty
R

ep
or

t
2/

2

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

r c
om

m
en

ts
? 

Se
nd

 th
em

 to
 lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

 (m
ai

lto
:lc

ff@
cd

e.
ca

.g
ov

)

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

01
7 

©
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r E
xp

el
le

d 
St

ud
en

ts
M

et

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r F
os

te
r Y

ou
th

M
et

()

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 L

ev
el

s:
Bl

ue
 (H

ig
he

st
)

G
re

en
Ye

llo
w

O
ra

ng
e

R
ed

 (L
ow

es
t)

An
 a

st
er

is
k 

(*
) s

ho
w

s 
th

at
 th

e 
st

ud
en

t g
ro

up
 h

as
 fe

w
er

 th
an

 1
1 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
nd

 is
 n

ot
 re

po
rte

d 
fo

r p
riv

ac
y 

re
as

on
s.

 T
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 le
ve

l (
co

lo
r) 

is
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

he
n 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
fe

w
er

 th
an

 3
0

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 a

ny
 y

ea
r u

se
d 

to
 c

al
cu

la
te

 s
ta

tu
s 

an
d 

ch
an

ge
. A

n 
N

/A
 m

ea
ns

 th
at

 d
at

a 
is

 n
ot

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

31

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


PLUMAS LAKE CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

December 13, 2017 

PROGRAM OVERVIEW 

Plumas Lake Child Development Center (PLCDC) was opened as a private enterprise, fee for 

service child care center in September 2006. Plumas Lake community was growing and there 

was a need for child care options for local parents. Parents were typically employed at Beale Air 

Force Base, as well as other employers throughout Marysville, Yuba City and the Roseville, 

Sacramento areas. 

Initial planning was made for four preschool classrooms serving 66 students; with staffing 

planned at 4 Teachers, 4 Aides and 3 Part-time Aides to meet ratios. Since opening, enrollment 

has ranged from 60 to 167, and staffing has been as high as 7 fulltime teachers, and 6 full time 

aides. Currently, PLCDC enrollment is 105 students. Staffing is 1 full-time Director/teacher, 2 

fulltime Teachers, 3 part-time Teachers, 1 full-time Aides and 3 part-time Aides. The center also 

employs 1 part-time Account Tech who maintains Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable.  

Staffing ratios are based on Child Care facility licensing requirements as follows: 

Age/Program Staffing Ratio Staffing Ratio Staffing Ratio 

2 year old 

class 

1 Fully qualified 

teacher* 

1:8 1 Fully qualified 

teacher + 1 Fully 

qualified aide** 

1:14 2 Fully 

qualified 

teachers 

1:16 

3-5 year old

class

1 Fully qualified 

teacher 

1:12 1 Fully qualified 

teacher + 1 aide*** 

1:15 2 Fully 

qualified 

teachers 

1:24 

3-5 year old

class

1 Fully qualified 

teacher + 1 Fully 

qualified aide 

1:18 

School age 

class 

1 Fully qualified 

teacher 

1:14 1 Fully qualified 

teacher + 1 Fully 

qualified aide 

1:28 

Highlighted areas indicate the current staffing qualifications and ratios. 

*Fully qualified teacher refers to 24 ECE units or permit.

**Fully qualified aide refers to 12 ECE units.

***Aide refers to 6 ECE units or 3 ECE units and enrolled in 3 ECE units.

The PLCDC is located adjacent to Rio Del Oro Elementary School in the Plumas Lake 

Elementary School District and is comprised of 7 modular units. 

Room 1 is the office, library and late afternoon classroom for parent pick up. This former 

classroom was converted from a classroom to the office to create a secure entrance into the 

campus. At the same time, gates, fencing, and the front entrance were also updated to create a 

safer campus. 

32



Room 2 is a before and after school age classroom for the TK-1st grades, and also the snack 

kitchen. 

Room 3 is the 2nd – 5th grade before and after school program, and during school hours is used to 

provide speech services to students enrolled in the center and in the community. 

Room 4 is the 5 day/week full day 2-year-old classroom. 

Room 5 is the 5 day/week full day Pre-K classroom. 

Room 6 is the 3 day/week part time preschool/pre-k classroom that operates Tuesday, 

Wednesday and Thursday mornings. 

Room 7 is Yuba County Office of Educations Connections Preschool Program, and contributes 

$24,000 of revenue to PLCDC annually. Sharing a campus at PLCDC provides the Connections 

students with an invaluable inclusion opportunity with mainstream preschool peers. 

PLCDC opened with one play area and limited equipment. Another play structure was later 

purchased with grant funding and installed by Beale Air Force Base volunteers. Fundraising and 

donations have provided additional outdoor activity equipment such as basketball hoops, 

tetherball courts, and other sports equipment. Outdoor learning activities are further 

supplemented with a raised bed vegetable garden; future plans include the addition of an outdoor 

classroom with sitting stumps as chairs. 

The Plumas Lake community is not located near a public library, and our preschool students do 

not have access to the elementary school libraries. Given that a center library would provide 

benefits to our students’ development, PLCDC staff wrote and was awarded a $5000 grant to 

purchase books to set up a lending library. Yuba County Office of Education, Plumas Lake 

Elementary School District, PLCDC staff and parents donated shelving, supplies and volunteered 

to set up the library. There is also a small computer lab located in the library for the students to 

access exposure to technology.  

33



CURRICULUM AND STANDARDS 

The 2-Year-Old Class utilizes the “creative curriculum” designed by teachers. The students are 

exposed to an array of learning materials to increase their social, cognitive, and physical skills. 

The classroom is set up into various learning centers, including: home living, science/math, 

blocks, art, writing, puzzles, reading, sensory, quiet, and carpet/music areas.   

The classroom also utilizes box curriculum activities that correlate with themes that the 

classroom may be working on. The box curriculum sets include props, center activities, and 

books that correspond to themes. The themes include:  Me & My Family, Ocean Animals, 

Nursery Rhymes, On the Farm, Colors & Shapes, and Things That Go. An example of the items 

in the Things That Go box, include: train conductor puppet, song cards, The Trip board book, 20 

linking vehicles, 4 vehicle bean bags, 5 tactile cards, and activity guides.  

Younger students learn best through a play-based atmosphere, where they have time to 

manipulate materials, interact with friends, and become problem solvers.  The standards for 

learning for 2-year-olds include: 

Social-Emotional Development/ Social Science: emotion regulation, impulse control, empathy, 

interactions with peers and adults. 

Language and Literacy: increase receptive and expressive language skills and print awareness. 

Math: increase sense of numbers, classification, patterning, spatial concepts, and problem 

solving. 

Science: cause and effect, spatial relationships, and problem solving 

Physical Development: increase fine and gross motor skills.   

34



The Preschool/Pre-K classrooms utilize the Houghton Mifflin Theme Box curriculum. The 

students are exposed to a vast array of learning materials to continue increasing social and 

cognitive skills. The classrooms are set up with various learning center, including: writing, 

listening, science/math, manipulatives, art, blocks, home living, circle time, reading, and an 

outdoor extension classroom with sensory tables.  

The Houghton Mifflin curriculum focuses many activities throughout the thematic units on 

language and literacy. The students learn a lot about word parts, letter recognition, word 

knowledge, listening comprehension. Math concepts that are learned with this curriculum 

include oral counting and number identification.   

All students in our Preschool/Pre-K program are exposed to play-based learning, as research 

indicates that allowing students to explore their atmosphere through play provides invaluable 

lessons. These students also begin to focus on the academic portion of the curriculum, in an 

effort to prepare them for kindergarten.  

The standards for Preschool/Pre-K classrooms include: 

Social-Emotional Development: increase self-awareness, self-regulation, social and emotional 

understanding, empathy, group participation, and cooperation skills. 

Language and Literacy: increase vocabulary, grammar, phonological awareness, alphabet and 

word recognition, and interest in reading and writing.  

Math: increase number/quantity understanding, sorting and classifying objects, comparing and 

measuring objects, and identify and understand shapes. 

Physical Development: increase balance, body and spatial awareness, and active participation. 

35



COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

Plumas Lake community events and activities provide an opportunity for PLCDC to collaborate 

with the stakeholders of our center. PLCDC participates in many community activities: 

Rio Del Oro Elementary School Harvest Festival- PLCDC sets up a booth including sensory 

tables with bird seed, fall leaves, pumpkins, corn, and various cups and spoons for children to dig 

and measure with.  We also set up car carpets with different cars and trucks for children to 

engage with while we provide current and prospective families with information about our 

facility.  The Harvest Festivals also give us a chance to reconnect with past families whose 

children have moved on to the elementary school. 

Plumas Lake National Night Out- National Night Out is an annual community-building 

campaign that promotes police-community partnerships and neighborhood camaraderie to make 

our neighborhoods safer, more caring places to live. This event is held in the park directly behind 

our school in the hot month of August so the activities at our sensory tables utilize ice (i.e., 

block, crushed, different frozen shaped containers or balloons). PLCDC also provides water for 

the dunk tank and electricity for other vendors’ booths.  

Other community events include Month of the Child, Art in the Community, and the Plumas 

Lake 5k/10k/Half-Marathon. PLCDC also enjoys a collaboratively supportive relationship with 

local area businesses and visits many throughout the year on walking field trips. 

PLCDC also hosts community events, such as: 

Bring Me a Book- A workshop for parents and educators to strengthen the language and literacy 

skills in children. 

Playzeum-  An interactive event for families to engage with their children in play activities.  

Teddy Bear Parade – An annual event hosted by Yuba County Office of Education Connections 

Preschool. 

PLCDC Graduation- Graduation at the center is an honored community event. Parents, 

Grandparents and community member attend as we celebrate students’ academic and 

developmental accomplishments and promotion to. 

36



ACTION PLAN 

1) Closely monitor enrollment trends and budget to ensure that decreased deficit trend

continues.

2) Recruit well qualified candidates for current Director and Teacher vacancies.

3) Continue to fully engage in Keys to Quality evaluation process with coaching and

training to improve program for students.

37



R
o

o
m

T
k
-5

th
 

2
7

7
,0

0
2

.0
0

$
  

  
 

4
4

1
1

,0
2

5
.5

6
$

   
  

   
   

5
0

1
1

,2
0

2
.7

5
$

   
  

   
   

4
1

1
0

,0
5

7
.0

0
$

  
  

 
4

1
1

0
,3

1
2

.9
5

$
  

  
 

2
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s

8
2

,5
0

5
.4

4
$

  
  

 
1

2
5

,2
7

0
.2

4
$

  
  

 
1

1
5

,4
7

1
.7

6
$

  
  

 
1

4
6

,6
5

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 
1

4
5

,3
1

8
.0

0
$

  
  

 

P
re

s
c
h

o
o

l
1

2
4

,7
6

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 
1

3
3

,2
5

4
.5

0
$

  
  

 
1

2
3

,7
7

5
.6

8
$

  
  

 
2

0
7

,9
6

7
.0

0
$

  
  

 
2

2
8

,3
1

8
.7

2
$

  
  

 

P
re

 K
3

7
1

4
,1

0
2

.7
2

$
  

  
 

1
6

7
,0

5
6

.9
7

$
  

  
 

1
7

7
,8

8
7

.9
2

$
  

  
 

2
2

1
1

,4
6

4
.0

0
$

  
  

 
1

9
9

,9
2

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 

T
o

ta
l 

E
n

ro
ll

m
e

n
t 

**
8

4
8

5
9

0
9

7
9

6

P
ro

je
c

te
d

 M
o

n
th

ly

P
ro

je
c

te
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

F
e

e
s

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c

te
d

 F
e

e
s

 

p
lu

s
 S

p
E

d
 R

e
n

t

S
a

la
ri

e
s
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s

F
o

o
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

M
ile

a
g

e

C
o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

R
e
n

ta
ls

/l
e

a
s
e

s

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 O

f

C
o
n

tr
a

c
ts

C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s

T
o

ta
l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
 l

e
s

s
 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
s

 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

In
c

re
a

s
e

 o
r 

D
e
c

re
a

s
e

 

B
a
la

n
c

e

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

3
1

9
,2

8
7

.2
4

$
  

  
 

9
7

,2
4

1
.7

9
$

  
  

 

*R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 s

ta
ff

, 
re

d
u

c
e

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 o
ff

e
ri

n
g

s
, 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 f

e
e

s
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4

**
 T

o
ta

l 
E

n
ro

llm
e

n
t 

is
 a

 s
n

a
p

s
h

o
t 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
(s

im
ila

r 
to

 C
B

E
D

S
 i
n

 K
-1

2
)

3
4

0
,0

5
7

.3
2

$
  

  
 

4
3

3
,6

5
6

.0
0

$
  

  
 

4
0

6
,4

3
6

.0
4

$
  

  
 

3
,6

7
6

.9
3

$
  

  
 

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
 2

7
,9

4
0

.3
6

$
  

  
 

(2
7

,7
9

9
.5

4
)

$
  

  

1
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 

(5
6

,3
2

3
.0

7
)

$
  

  

2
0

1
6

-2
0

1
7

2
0

1
7

-2
0

1
8

(4
6

,7
9

9
.5

4
)

$
  

  
1

2
,9

4
0

.3
6

$
  

  
 

(1
6

2
,5

1
0

.1
2

)
$

  
  

1
6

2
,5

1
0

.1
2

$
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

(5
2

,2
4

8
.2

2
)

$
  

  

-
$

  
  

3
4

0
,4

4
1

.9
2

$
  

  
 

5
2

,2
4

8
.2

2
$

  
  

 

6
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

P
L

C
D

C
 E

n
ro

ll
m

e
n

t 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e

2
0

1
3

-2
0

1
4

2
0

1
4

-2
0

1
5

 *
2

0
1

5
-2

0
1

6
2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7

2
8

,3
3

8
.1

1
$

  
  

 
3

6
,1

3
8

.0
0

$
  

  
 

4
3

5
,9

5
7

.0
4

$
  

  
 

3
2

8
,2

3
8

.0
0

$
  

  
 

3
7

6
,2

9
1

.3
1

$
  

  
 

4
5

3
,8

6
2

.0
8

$
  

  
 

4
3

0
,4

3
6

.0
4

$
  

  
 

3
3

,8
6

9
.6

7
$

  
  

 
2

6
,6

0
7

.2
7

$
  

  
 

2
0

1
7

-2
0

1
8

3
4

,6
5

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 

1
,7

3
0

.0
0

$
  

  
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 

3
8

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 

2
0

1
7

-2
0

1
8

*

2
8

,3
7

0
.1

6
$

  
  

 

2
7

3
,1

4
3

.9
2

$
  

  
 

1
2

,1
1

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

3
,5

0
9

.8
7

$
  

  
 

4
7

7
,2

3
5

.5
8

$
 

  
3

8
0

,4
8

6
.2

2
$

 
  

2
,6

5
8

.8
0

$
  

  
 

2
0

1
3

-2
0

1
4

3
9

5
,5

8
2

.7
0

$
  

  
 1

3
2

,1
9

0
.2

9
$

  
  

 

 $
  

 1
1

,9
3

6
.4

9
 

1
0

,0
5

5
.8

1
$

  
  

 

1
,5

4
7

.3
4

$
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

2
,5

5
9

.8
3

$
  

  
 

5
9

8
,4

6
7

.1
6

$
 

  

2
4

,7
1

5
.7

7
$

  
  

 

-
$

  
  

7
,6

2
5

.9
3

$
  

  
 

1
5

,3
3

7
.1

2
$

  
  

 

4
0

3
.5

0
$

  
  

3
5

6
.4

9
$

  
  

4
4

0
,9

2
1

.7
2

$
 

  

P
L

C
D

C
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s

2
0

1
6

-2
0

1
7

2
5

8
,6

2
0

.0
0

$
  

  
 

7
8

,3
3

2
.4

9
$

  
  

 1
0

,4
2

2
.2

4
$

  
  

 

7
,4

5
7

.8
2

$
  

  
 1

,6
3

6
.0

3
$

  
  

 

-
$

  
  

3
,1

7
2

.6
2

$
  

  
 

2
0

1
5

-2
0

1
6

2
0

1
4

-2
0

1
5

2
5

2
,2

9
4

.9
3

$
  

  
 

6
0

,2
2

5
.8

8
$

  
  

 1
1

,1
8

6
.9

8
$

  
  

 

4
,3

7
0

.9
9

$
  

  
 1

,6
3

1
.6

5
$

  
  

 

-
$

  
  

2
,6

9
3

.4
7

$
  

  
 

2
5

7
,6

9
4

.0
1

$
  

  
 

7
2

,9
1

6
.4

6
$

  
  

 

9
,1

1
8

.2
9

$
  

  
 8

,4
2

9
.8

8
$

  
  

 1
,6

5
2

.6
0

$
  

  
 

3
3

0
.0

0
$

  
  

2
7

,9
4

0
.3

6
$

  
  

 
1

4
0

.8
2

$
  

  
-

$
  

  
-

$
  

  
3

,6
7

6
.9

3
$

  
  

 

2
8

,5
6

6
.1

3
$

  
  

 

5
8

4
.8

0
$

  
  

7
,5

5
4

.7
7

$
  

  
 

4
2

,9
3

0
.3

8
$

  
  

 

1
7

8
.2

6
$

  
  

4
3

2
,6

1
4

.3
8

$
 

  

P
L

C
D

C
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s

2
8

,3
2

0
.5

6
$

  
  

 

9
5

5
.7

8
$

  
  

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
 

5
0

,4
4

7
.6

9
$

  
  

 

2
4

,8
2

6
.8

0
$

  
  

 

2
0

1
3

-2
0

1
4

2
0

1
4

-2
0

1
5

2
0

1
5

-2
0

1
6

-
$

  
  

7
,2

4
3

.1
6

$
  

  
 

1
1

,6
9

9
.5

7
$

  
  

 

8
2

5
.1

7
$

  
  

38



Keys to Quality Programs are engaged in addressing evidence-based quality indicators 
targeted through self-assessment and independent, reliable observation. These quality 
indicators predict better outcomes for children as they prepare for school academically, socially, 
and emotionally. These outcomes persist, leading to healthy and productive individuals through 
childhood and well in to the adult years.  

Since October of 2016, Plumas Lake Child Development Center has been an active Keys to 
Quality site.  Licensed early care and education providers who are in good standing must meet 
all state requirements for serving children and families. Sites engaged in Keys to Quality have 
chosen to move beyond state licensing requirements to focus on program development in one 
of these identified quality improvement areas: 

Child observation - the use of observation and assessment to determine a child's physical, 
social, and cognitive development. This information can be used to plan appropriate, enriching 
environments and experiences to meet each child's needs. 

Health and Developmental Screening - the use of a screening tool to determine areas of 
typical emotional, cognitive,and physical development and areas of concern for individual 
children, and the available resources for programs and families to address areas of concern. 

Teacher Qualifications - the level of training, education, and experience that lead classroom 
staff have attained. 

Teacher-child Interactions - the CLASS assessment tool measures the interactions that occur 
between adults and children in the learning and care environment. Effective interactions are a 
key factor in encouraging a child's social-emotional and cognitive growth, supporting school 
readiness and success. 

Ratios and Group Size - smaller groups of children and a higher ratio of staff to children 
increases the opportunity for children to engage in enriching learning experiences. 

Director Qualifications - the education and professional development attained by the program 
administrator. 

ERS - the use of the Environment Rating Scale tools assesses the care and learning 
environment to measure the quality and types of materials available to children and how staff 
use the materials to creat enriching learning experiences for children, as well as a program's 
health and safety practices. 

Sites provide documentation and receive objective observation related to these areas of 
professional practice, receiving a number score to reflect their progress along the 5 quality 
improvement tiers. The overall points received determine a site's rating. Those sites identified 
as Engaged in Quality Improvement reflect a score on Tiers 1, 2, or 3 and those sites at Tiers 4 
or 5 are designated as Demonstrating Quality overall across the assessed areas.  

Plumas Lake CDC has been focused on improving the quality of teacher-child interactions 
through the use of the CLASS tool and resources, as well as addressing environmental quality 
through the lens of the research-based Environment Rating Scales.  Plumas Lake CDC staff 
work independently and with the assistance of a Quality Improvement Specialist, who provides 
coaching and support in the identified focus areas.  In November of 2017, the initial formal 
assessment process was completed for Plumas Lake CDC, resulting in an initial rating at Tier 2 
of the Quality Counts CA Rating Matrix.  As Plumas Lake CDC moves forward, the information 
gained through the evaluation process will continue to guide the site’s quality improvement 
activities, and a reassessment will be completed over the course of the next 2 years. 

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



RESOLUTION NO. 17-09 

Excused Absence from a Board Meeting 

WHEREAS, under the authority of Education Code Section 35120 a Board of Education 

member receives a monthly stipend for services rendered as a Member of the Board; and 

WHEREAS, attendance at all meetings of the Board is required to receive the full amount; and 

WHEREAS, exceptions to the reduction of the stipend are legally allowed if the absence of a 

member from a board of education meeting occurs for any of the acceptable reasons provided 

by law; 

WHEREAS, the board member who was absent from a board meeting has explained the 

reason(s) for his/her absence as among the reasons allowed for by law in order to be exempted 

from a monthly stipend reduction because of this absence; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board accepts that the absent board member  

Marlene Rastetter was absent from the board meeting on October 11, 2017 for the following reasons: 

Illness 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER, that as provided for by law, the monthly 

allowed stipend will not be reduced because of this absence. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of December, 2017 by the following vote 

AYES: Desiree Hastey, Mary Hovey, George Smith and Eva Teagarden 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: Marlene Rastetter 

ABSENT: 

_______________________________________________________ 
Eva Teagarden, Yuba County Office of Education 
Board President  

46

mary.hang
Text Box

mary.hang
Text Box



RESOLUTION NO. 17-10 

Excused Absence from a Board Meeting 

WHEREAS, under the authority of Education Code Section 35120 a Board of Education 

member receives a monthly stipend for services rendered as a Member of the Board; and 

WHEREAS, attendance at all meetings of the Board is required to receive the full amount; and 

WHEREAS, exceptions to the reduction of the stipend are legally allowed if the absence of a 

member from a board of education meeting occurs for any of the acceptable reasons provided 

by law; 

WHEREAS, the board member who was absent from a board meeting has explained the 

reason(s) for his/her absence as among the reasons allowed for by law in order to be exempted 

from a monthly stipend reduction because of this absence; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board accepts that the absent board member  

George Smith was absent from the board meeting on October 11, 2017 for the following reasons: 

Illness 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER, that as provided for by law, the monthly 

allowed stipend will not be reduced because of this absence. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of December, 2017 by the following vote 

AYES: Desiree Hastey, Mary Hovey, Marlene Rastetter and Eva Teagarden 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: George Smith 

ABSENT: 

_______________________________________________________ 
Eva Teagarden, Yuba County Office of Education 
Board President  

47

mary.hang
Text Box

mary.hang
Text Box


	Blank Page



